AGENDA




IL.

111

1v.

VI

VIIL.

AGENDA

City of Franklin, Kentucky
City Commission

January 14,2019
Regular Meeting — 12:00 Noon

City Hall Meeting Room
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky
Call to Order and Member Roll Call

Opening Prayer - Dr. John Whitaker, First Baptist Church

Approval of Minutes - Approval of Meeting Minutes from December 10, 2018 Special Session Pg. 5
Approval of Meeting Minutes from December 17, 2019 Special Session Pg. 13

Recognitions - Recognition and Swearing In of New Officers Troy Lamastus and Michael Carder Pg. 16
Hear the Public — Joshua “Brandon” Bingham, Sergeant United States Army Pg. 18
Bowling Green Recruiting Center
Introduction By: Kenton Powell, City Manager

Community Services

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Hoy Park Grant Update Pg. 21
Presenter: Tammie Carey, Comm Dev Director

General Government

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding proposed Ordinance to Close a Public Roadway Pg. 33
Presenter: Scott Crabtree, City Attorney

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Board Appointments Pg. 46
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Special Called Joint City/County Meeting Pg. 47
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Extension of Independent Contractor Contract
with Carter Munday Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager Pg. 48
e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Elected Officials and Employee Training Pg. 56

Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Approval of Resolution A-2019 Pg. 69
Presenter: Kenton Powell, City Manager

e Discussion and/or possible action regarding Authorized Signers for City Bank Accounts Pg. 74
Presenter: Shaunna Cornwell, Finance Director



VIIIL.

XII.

XIIIL.

XV.

XVI.

Public Services

Public Safety

¢ Discussion and/or possible action regarding Traffic Enforcement Detail Pg. 76
Presenter: Chief Roger Solomon

Utilities

Ordinances

e Possible first summary reading of Ordinance No. 2019-001 entitled: An Ordinance To Close
The Public Way Known As The 0.072 Acre Tract Of Land Being The Westernmost Portion
Of Hildegard Avenue That Has Not Been Paved Or Surfaced, Located Near The Southwest
Corner Of The Area Known As Seng Subdivision, Just West Of The Intersection Of Hildegard
Avenue And Western Drive Presenter: Cathy Dillard, City Clerk Pg. 78

Executive Session

LAND ACQUISITION — Deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property by a public agency
where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific piece of property to be acquired for public use
or sold by a public agency {KRS 61.810(1)(b)}

LITIGATION - Discussion of proposed or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)}

PERSONNEL - Discussions or hearings which might lead to the appointment, discipline, or dismissal of an
individual employee or member {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}

BUSINESS — Discussions between a public agency a representative of a business entity concerning a specific
proposal, where open discussions would jeopardize the siting, retention, expansion, or upgrading of the
business {KRS 61.810(1)(g)}

City Attorney Reports

City Manager Reports

Other Commission Business

Adjournment



MINUTES




MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN
CITY COMMISSION

December 10, 2018
City Hall

117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin, Kentucky City Commission met in Special Session at 10:00 AM, Monday,
December 10, 2018, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin,
Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Ronnie Clark Present
Commissioner Mason Barnes Present
Commissioner Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Attorney Scott Crabtree; City
Clerk, Cathy Dillard; City Finance Director, Shaunna Cornwell; City Personnel
Director/Deputy Clerk, Rita Vaughn; City Police Chief, Roger Solomon; Public Works
Superintendent Chris Klotter; City Community Development Director Tammie Carey; F-S
Human Rights Commission Director, Donzella Lee; Franklin Favorite/WFKN media
representative, Keith Pyles; Jessica Barnes; Brownie Bennett; Herbert Williams; Kelly Bush;
Lynn Barnes; Judy Barnes; Tim Crocker; Rick Dinkens; and, City of Franklin Water
Distribution employees — Kenny Massey, Keith Dinkens, and Cameron Gooch

Mayor Clark called the meeting to order at 10:00 AM, and Eric Walker of Franklin Community
Church offered an opening prayer.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Clark asked the Commission to review the minutes of the November 15, 2018 and
November 19, 2018, special called meetings and, if there were no additions or corrections,
asked for a motion to approve these minutes.

Motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Powell to approve
the minutes as presented of the November 16, 2018, and November 19, 2018, special called
meetings of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.
1

—-5-



RECOGNITION

Water Distribution Superintendent Kenny Massey recognized and presented Keith Dinkens
with the 2018 City Employee of the Year award. Mayor Clark and the Commission recognized
and congratulated Keith for his commitment to his job and to our community.

City Manager Kenton Powell presented a Key to the City to Mayor Clark and Commissioner
Barnes in recognition of their service to our community. Mayor Clark and Commissioner
Barnes thanked the Commissioners, the City of Franklin employees and the City Manager for
their hard work over the past eight years.

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Development Director Tammie Carey asked the Commission to consider approval
of ROAN Properties, LLC request for a property tax moratorium for a five (5) year period for
the property located at 124/126 North Main Street, which is within the Downtown Historic
District. This five (5) year moratorium will be for tax years 2019 through 2023 at the purchase
price taxable value of $111,280.00. In April 2018 the Commission approved Ordinance No.
2018-006 establishing the property assessment and reassessment moratorium criteria for
properties located within the Downtown Historic District.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dixon and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to approve
the request by ROAN Properties, LLC for a five (5) year moratorium of City of Franklin
property taxes for the property located at 124/126 North Main Street and further authorized the
Mayor to sign the Department of Revenue Application for Assessment Moratorium Certificate
on behalf of the City.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

City Attorney Scott Crabtree requested the Commission’s approval for the Mayor to sign a
deed of conveyance to transfer the property located on the corner of Main Street and Madison
Street to Franklin Affordable Housing. It was agreed that this conveyance is contingent upon
Franklin Affordable Housing’s agreement to allow public parking on the property until transfer
to and possession by a new owner of the property. It was further agreed that the City of
Franklin’s Board of Commissioners will approve any transfer or sale of the property.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Dixon to
authorize the Mayor to sign a deed of conveyance to transfer the property located on the corner
of Main Street and Madison Street to Franklin Affordable Housing.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.



PUBLIC SAFETY

Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell asked the Commission to approve the purchase of three
(3) police cruisers from Freedom Dodge in Lexington, Kentucky at the state bid price of
$23,027.00 for each unit for a total purchase price of $69,081.00.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to approve
the purchase of three (3) police cruisers from Freedom Dodge at the state bid price of
$23,027.00 for each unit for a total purchase price of $69,081.00 as the lowest and best
responsive, responsible bidder and to further authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents
necessary for this purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

City Attorney Scott Crabtree requested the Commission’s approval for the Mayor to sign the
initial contracts for new employees for the Police Department new hires this year. In addition,
Mr. Crabtree requested the Commission’s approval for the Mayor to sign any documents
necessary for Lt. Vickie Christiansen to complete employment with the City of Franklin. -

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
authorize the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary for Lt. Vickie Christiansen to
complete employment with the City of Franklin and further authorized the Mayor to sign the
contracts for new employees for the Franklin Police Department.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

UTILITIES

Wastewater Collections Superintendent Michael Ranburger asked the Commission to approve
Repairs to the Wastewater Collections Vac Truck and to approve the transfer of funds to increase
the capital budget in the amount of $28,122.00.

Motion was made by Commissioner Dixon and seconded by Commissioner Powell to approve
the transfer of funds to increase the capital budget in the amount of $28,122.00 for repairs for
the Wastewater Collections Vac Truck and to further authorize the Mayor to sign any and all
documents necessary for this expenditure.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Works Director Chris Klotter asked the Commission to consider final approval for the
streets and water, sewer, and storm water utilities in Westwoods Subdivision. The streets
considered for final approval include Westwoods Drive, Autumn Oaks Drive, Miller Pond
Road and Valley Ridge Road. Acceptance of this subdivision includes a one year warranty by
the developer on the utilities and streets beginning December 10, 2018.



Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to accept
Westwoods Subdivision to include the water, sewer, and storm water utilities and the streets,
subject to the one year warranty from the Developer on the utilities and streets beginning
December 10, 2018 and, further, subject to the City only accepting maintenance responsibility
for the main sewer lines and not the associated taps until cleanouts are installed, and to further
authorize the Mayor to sign all necessary documents for this acceptance.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

ORDINANCES

City Clerk Cathy Dillard provided second summary reading of the following Ordinances:

Ordinance No. 2018-018 entitled: An Ordinance Amending the Prior Ordinances Relating to
Alcoholic Beverage Control

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Dixon to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-018 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No. 2018-019 entitled: An Ordinance Of The Board Of Commissioners Of The City
Of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing The Grant Of An Inducement For The Acquisition And
Construction Of A Project Pursuant To The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS
154.32-010 to 154.32-100) Whereby The City Agrees To Forego The Collection Of The One
Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee On Wages From Holley Performance Products,
Inc. That Would Otherwise Be Due With Respect To Project Employees, Which Amounts Shall
Be Collected And Retained By Said Employer Over A Term Of Not Longer Than Ten (10) Years
From The Activation Date Established

Motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to
approve Ordinance No. 2018-019 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No 2018-020 entitled: Ordinance Annexing to The City of Franklin, Kentucky
Approximately 17.51 Acres Located On The Corner Of Witt Road And Kentucky State Highway
1008, Being Contiguous To The Existing City Limits Of Franklin, Kentucky In Accordance
With The Comprehensive Plan Of Annexation




Motion was made by Commissioner Dixon and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-020 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Ave

Ordinance No. 2018-021 entitled: Ordinance Annexing to The City of Franklin, Kentucky
Approximately 8.28 Acres Containing A Portion Of And Located On Highway 1008, Being
Contiguous To The Existing City Limits Of Franklin, Kentucky In Accordance With The
Comprehensive Plan Of Annexation

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Dixon to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-021 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No. 2018-022 entitled: Ordinance Annexing To The City Of Franklin, Kentucky
Approximately 8.19 Acres Located On Highway 1008, Being Contiguous To The Existing City
Limits Of Franklin, Kentucky In Accordance With The Comprehensive Plan Of Annexation

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to
approve Ordinance No. 2018-022 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Ave
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No. 2018-023 entitled: Ordinance Annexing To The City Of Franklin, Kentucky
Approximately 1.72 Acres Located On Highway 31-W, Being Contiguous To The Existing City
Limits Of Franklin, Kentucky In Accordance With The Comprehensive Plan Of Annexation

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Dixon to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-023 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye
5



Ordinance No. 2018-024 entitled: Ordinance Annexing To The City Of Franklin, Kentucky
Approximately 2.67 Acres Located On Kentucky Highway 100, Being Contiguous To The
Existing City Limits Of Franklin, Kentucky In Accordance With The Comprehensive Plan Of
Annexation

Motion was made by Commissioner Stewart and seconded by Commissioner Powell to
approve Ordinance No. 2018-024 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No. 2018-025 entitled: 4n Ordinance Of The Board Of Commissioners Of The City
of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing The Grant Of An Inducement For The Acquisition And
Construction Of A Project Pursuant To The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS
154.32-010 To 154.32-100) Whereby The City Agrees To Forego The Collection Of The One
Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee On Wages From TMM (USA), Inc. That Would
Otherwise Be Due With Respect To Project Employees, Which Amounts Shall Be Collected
And Retained By Said Employer Over A Term Of Not Longer Than Ten (10) Years From The
Activation Date Established By Said Program; And Taking Other Related Action

Motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner Powell to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-025 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye

Ordinance No. 2018-026 entitled: An Ordinance Of The Board Of Commissioners Of The City
Of Franklin, Kentucky, Authorizing The Grant Of An Inducement For The Acquisition And
Construction Of A Project Pursuant To The Kentucky Business Investment Program (KRS
154.32-010 To 154.32-100) Whereby The City Agrees To Forego The Collection Of The One
Percent (1%) City Occupational License Fee On Wages From Toyo Automotive Parts (USA),
Inc. That Would Otherwise Be Due With Respect To Project Employees, Which Amounts Shall
Be Collected And Retained By Said Employer Over A Term Of Not Longer Than Ten (10) Years
From The Activation Date Established By Said Program; And Taking Other Related Action

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to approve
Ordinance No. 2018-026 and unanimously approved by the following roll call vote:

Roll Call Vote: Mayor Clark Aye
Commissioner Powell Aye
Commissioner Dixon Aye
Commissioner Barnes Aye
Commissioner Stewart Aye
6

-10-



EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 10:50 AM, motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner
Stewart to enter into Executive Session for the purpose of:

(1) LITIGATION - proposed, or pending litigation {KRS 61.810(1)(c)};

(2) PERSONNEL - discussions, or hearings, which might lead to the appointment,
discipline, or dismissal of an individual {KRS 61.810(1)(f)}; and,

(3) LAND ACQUISITION - deliberations on the future acquisition or sale of real property
by a public agency where publicity would be likely to affect the value of a specific
piece of property to be acquired for public use or sold by a public agency {KRS
61.810(1)(b)}.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Entering Executive Session were Mayor Clark; Commissioners Powell, Barnes, Dixon and
Stewart; City Manager Kenton Powell; and City Attorney Scott Crabtree and Franklin Police
Chief Roger Solomon.

Chief Solomon exited Executive Session at 11:05 AM.

At 11:22 AM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Barnes to exit Executive Session and return to open session.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Stewart to hire
Sergio Fuentes, Jenna Salza, Troy Lamastus and Michael Carder to the Franklin Police
Department contingent upon completing the pre-employment tests and background checks.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Stewart said it had been his privilege to serve the past eight years with Mayor
Clark and Commissioner Barnes.

Commissioner Barnes said it had been his honor and privilege to work with this Commission
and it was his pleasure to serve the people of Franklin and was looking forward to serving all
the people of Simpson County. Commissioner Barnes further indicated he was committed to
working together for the betterment of all the residents of Franklin and Simpson County as the
incoming Judge Executive for Simpson County.

-11-



Mayor Clark thanked this Commission for their support and commitment to the citizens of
Franklin for the past eight years. In addition, he congratulated Commissioner Dixon as
incoming Mayor.

Commissioner Dixon thanked Mayor Clark and the Commission and the past eight of service
had been a tremendous learning experience for him. Mr. Dixon said Mayor Clark had provided
him with a strong foundation to build on for the next four years.

Commissioner Powell said it had been his pleasure to work with this Commission and was
very proud of everything they had accomplished for the City of Franklin. Mr. Powell said
Mayor Clark had been one of the best Mayor’s to work with over the past eight years and that
he would sincerely miss his leadership and guidance. '

ADJOURNMENT

At 11:29 AM, motion was made by Commissioner Barnes and seconded by Commissioner
Powell to adjourn the special called meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

-12-



MINUTES OF SPECIAL SESSION
OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN CITY COMMISSION

Monday, December 17, 2018 at 9:00 AM
City Hall
117 West Cedar Street
Franklin, Kentucky

The Franklin City Commission held a Special Called Session at 9:00 AM, Monday, December
17,2018, in the City Hall meeting room located at 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky.

Members attending were as follows:

Mayor Ronnie Clark ‘ Present
Commissioner Larry Dixon Present
Commissioner Mason Barnes Present
Commissioner Jamie Powell Present
Commissioner Wendell Stewart Present

Others present included City Manager Kenton Powell; City Finance Director, Shaunna
Cornwell; Franklin Police Chief Roger Solomon; and, City Clerk Cathy Dillard.

Honorable Mayor Ronnie Clark called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM.

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Finance Director Shaunna Cornwell asked the Commission to consider rescinding their
December 10, 2018, award of bid for police cruisers to Freedom Dodge for state contract price
in the amount of $23,027.00 each for three (3) cruisers and asked the Commission to re-
evaluate the bids.

Mrs. Cornwell stated that through inadvertence she had not accurately compared pricing for
the all-wheel drive model of the vehicles stated in the bid specifications. The bid from Hunt
Ford was for an all-wheel drive model and the state contract price was for a rear wheel drive
model. After re-evaluation of the bids it was determined that Hunt Ford was the lowest and
most responsive responsible bidder for a total purchase price of $76,140.00 for the cruisers
with the all-wheel drive.

Motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner Dixon to rescind
the December 10, 2018, motion to award the bid of three riew police cruisers to Freedom Dodge
at the state contract price and to award the bid of the three new cruisers to Hunt Ford in the
amount of $25,380.00 each for a total of $76,140.00 as the lowest and best responsive,
responsible bidder and further authorized the Mayor to sign any and all documents necessary
for this purchase.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

1

-13-



ADJOURNMENT

At 9:06 AM, motion was made by Commissioner Powell and seconded by Commissioner
Dixon to adjourn the special called session meeting of the Franklin City Commission.

Voting Aye: All. Motion carried unanimously.

Larry Dixon, Mayor Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky City of Franklin, Kentucky

-14-



RECOGNITIONS

_1 5_



FEARRLA

MERMORANDT N

IKBR City Coramigsion
FEOM: Fravkim Police Chizl Roger Snlomaon
[ata:  January 3.2019

RE: Fecopnition of ™ew Hires

As you are aware, we currently have four open vacancies within nur police department, 1 would
like for the Commission to recognize the hire of the following two afficers, Troy Lamastus and
Michael Carder. Both have successfully completed all of the necessary steps throughout the hiring

[rOCess.

Hawe the two newest offleers swaorn In befare the Commission.

Chief Roger Soloemaon

-1 E—



HEAR
"THEL
PUBLIC

-17-



MENLOY

T Mlivor Ty Dizen und Commissieners
RO Clby Manazer Kenon Powe!|
ATl larnry %20 e

SUBIECT: Hear Srom the Paklic

Sergenml Joshos Binghan, Tnaled States Arcay veorotter, would ke Lo ntredocs himgel amdd
possibly offer sugport sadfor spocsorship corcerniog local events. Serpeant Bingham wishes to
addrass the Comeniasion [or approcimalely 5 mimnles,

Thark Yo,

Eenton Posecll

_'E B_



Kenton Powell

N I
From: Bingham, Joshua B SGT USARMY USAREC (USA) <joshua.b.bingham2.mil@mail.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Kenton Powell
Subject: Meeting
Mr. Powell,

[t was a pleasure meeting with you yesterday! | look forward to being a part of the meeting on Monday, the 14th. | have
truly enjoyed being a member of the Franklin community over this past year, and | am excited to see what else | can do
to be more involved. Thank you for your time!

V/R,

Joshua "Brandon" Bingham
Sergeant United States Army
Bowling Green Recruiting Center
1600 Campbell LN.

Bowling Green, KY 42104
931-237-1671
Joshua.b.bingham2.mil@mail.mil
joshuabbingham@yahoo.com

-1 9_



COMMUNITY
SERVICES

-20-



MEMO

TO: Mayor and Commissioners

FROM: Tammie Carey, Community Development Director
DATE: January 10, 2019

RE: Grant for Hoy Park

Notification has been received that the City has been awarded $100,000 in grant funding for the
development of Hoy Park Trail. The funding is through the Recreational Trails Grant program
and administered through the Kentucky Department for Local Government. [ wanted to give you
a little history on the project.

In September of 2017 the City was deeded a tract of land near the corner of 31-W North and
Highway 1008. The idea was presented to create a walking trail in the area. We learned that the
area is home to Hoy Cave, which has become famous in Simpson County over the years. With
the name of Hoy, I began doing some research and discovered that this area was the home of
Thomas Hoy who moved to Simpson County in the early 1800°s. He received the land through a
land grant. History goes on and one of the descendants of Thomas and Susan Hoy was Ella Hoy.
Ella married Isaac Herschel Goodnight. The Goodnight family made numerous contributions to
our community.

On April 25™, an application for funding was submitted to the Department for Local Government
for a Recreational Trails Program Grant. The application requested funding in the amount of
$100,000 for the development of Hoy Park near the corner of 31-W North and Highway 1008.
The proposed development in the grant application included a walking trail, parking area,
benches, trash cans and signage. Placing signs that give the history of the area, including the
Family Cemetery and the Cave area, would be a way to preserve the heritage and history of the
Hoy Family. The 1.477 mile gravel travel would be a place that residents of nearby
neighborhoods could enjoy as well as others traveling by and parking in the designated area.

_21_



The total project cost is estimated to be $150,000, however, the grant does allow for in-kind
labor. There is a 20% match requirement for the funding.

Included is a letter from Commissioner Sandra Dunahoo announcing our grant award. There are
several steps we must complete prior to being able to move dirt. We must complete an
environmental study and complete the plans. [ will be working with the state on the grant
agreement and other required documentation. [ anticipate being able to begin construction on the
trail in late spring or early summer.

Also included is a map of the project and photos of the area.
I was excited about the notification of funding and wanted to share the award with the Mayor

and the Commission. Please let me know if you have any questions concerning the project or
timeline.

-22—~



OFFICE QF THE GOVERNOR
DEPARTMENT FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Matthew &. Bevin 1024 Capltsl Centar Divz, Sl 540 Sandra K. Dunahca
13aYCInar Frznkfor. Keatucky 12501 Commissiores
Fhione: (021 273 2382
Fas: (302) B¥2-2533

it | Imere b Sy

Theccinaes 20, 2006

The Henorasle Banzie Dol
Bdavar, Cior of Frenklin

P Beox LBOS

Cranzhe, Keamcky 42139

BE:  Floy Park Tred
Fiscal Year 2015 Recreatinnel Liails Progrom Fragect

s Muyos Clark:
1 sdn |;~I|:.'|_->.;:|_-_ ke you ol Creweernar Sdact Deoin hag seles -‘I.i Cee b gorelpronced seatenticaial
e dnl hacchng 1 one sivraant ol b |':_||"' il [ hase disecied] S0 ha ||-'ri"' rhe Ticceessty bafsstwath o
| i

sineicbal ol the complere apodication o the Feceeal F .1Lr sy A lmids oo |_FH«..-,".,|

ol panmor Degen oo the projoct nn’ the cormplen: aprl‘alinn haz beln ﬂ"‘.ﬂTdtrcr.L evewed and

chhcally spproved by che FEWA, Ouly upon theit approval and an execoted Semoranduon of Appeement
winth: our oftce, mey constuctich bopn.

i 'rl.i:‘., -.'l‘:-|1g'l" falacrns can e sele i o FENLL [ u !’:fl'.:l. Pleane hie wesnre] ol cuir '.'\.-ir.i'l!_'l'!‘.:-.a. 1 e

welidn el -II .4.|'|‘:'|-' WLy 144 a |J|.q_-.'-: || ULk talrd ETRE
Saicchely,
-

sandie [, Thamahers
St iss e

O Porren River Aves Tieveloaarent D=

Kentudkiy™

ar Ereal SopssRi i Emplossr BeRiLD



D e : By

_m.__._U.hn_ [1E4] SLHAH|EAA

STz Adeunwn2ig




e
e

STRRRDNDT AT
A

g2

1F1 =1

. alas- I rJTIE TR L LT D

el /e v

SN AT A

AEEELYEDT A Al

I

1

TS TEENT ANLUINLED

-

e

-
o i
LHET P
A R

e

; £ gt e

IR R ey

_25_




_QE_

JAET D

DA 31[[1 w st apdoad wag mak a3 p " ‘?1111 AUAIE BUIE 0 [ BRI |

AT CWIUETT

Hrg Aup]
o ssurdopaang] pasodaid



_E'II'_



water run-ot has created a ditch leading [jthr- A path” has been formed from nearby residents
rave entrunce, riding bikes znd AT s in Lhe arsa.

— 8=



stior.

red 5 honte to hezutitul, natural veget:

inea

== EE_



e Haow famrily cermetery is surrounced Oy a sock walil
wisible frars the oussicde of the roclo wall.

same headslones are

=30—



Rt
i

Records indicaiz the comaiory dates Back o 1854 with Lhe bural of
Phillip lay Hoy anczeptember 2, 1854 and Mary Hoy on Sentemiber 7, 185L.

=31=



GENERAL
GOVERNMENT

-32-



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Scott Crabtree

DATE: January 8, 2019

SUBJECT: Closure of Westernmost Portion of Hildegard Avenue

The City Commission has been asked by Donald Gore to close this portion of Hildegard Avenue. This
portion of Hildegard Avenue was platted but never constructed. It is currently a vacant piece of land
that Mr. Gore has been maintaining for years. Since the City obviously doesn’t want to maintain it, it
is advisable to officially “close” this portion of the street and allow it to be deeded to Mr. Gore. The
neighbors have all consented to this action. We will need to have 2 Commissioners sponsor the
ordinance and have first reading.

-33-



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 001

AN ORDINANCE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS THE 0.072 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND BEING THE WESTERNMOST PORTION OF HILDEGARD AVENUE
THAT HAS NOT BEEN PAVED OR SURFACED, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF THE AREA KNOWN AS SENG SUBDIVISION, JUST WEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF
HILDEGARD AVENUE AND WESTERN DRIVE

WHEREAS, at the request of Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore, it has been determined that the 0.072
acre tract of land being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved or surfaced, located
near the southwest corner of the area known as Seng Subdivision, just west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue
and Western Drive will serve a more useful public purpose if the herein described portion is closed and no longer
used as a public way; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has identified the property owners in or
abutting the portion of the property to be closed to be Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore, Anna Keen, unmarried,
and Nancy Moseley, unmarried; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 82.405(2) (b) and (c), written notices of the proposed closing were given to
the property owners in or abutting that portion of the public way that is described in Exhibit A, and the property
owners in or abutting that portion of the property have agreed to the closing of the public way, with said consents
being attached collectively hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has determined that it is in the best interest
of the City to close the public way which is described more specifically in the attached Exhibit A, and to authorize the
City Attorney for the City of Franklin to take any and all actions necessary to convey a portion of the public way to be
closed to Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, as follows:

1. The preambles to this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

2. The portion of the public way commonly known as the 0.072 acre tract of land being the
westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved or surfaced, located near the southwest corner of
the area known as Seng Subdivision, just west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive, described
in Exhibit A, is hereby accepted by the City as a public way, as having been opened to the unrestricted use of the
general public for more than five (5) consecutive years pursuant to KRS 82.400 and, further, said portion of the
public way shall be hereinafter closed as a public way, street, and/or thoroughfare, and shall no longer be maintained
by the City of Franklin, Kentucky; provided that the City is allowed to retain any easements, conditions or
restrictions, written or unwritten, that previously applies to this property, and they shall remain in effect and apply to
this property as represented by the plat prepared by Robert G. May, LPLS #2142 dated December 5, 2018.

3. The City Attorney is hereby directed to take any and all actions necessary, and/or all of his actions
with respect to this ordinance are hereby ratified pursuant to this ordinance to close said public way and to convey a
portion of the public way, more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A, to Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn
Gore.

4. The Board of Commissioners authorizes and directs the Mayor to sign any and all documents
necessary to effectuate the intent of this ordinance.

_34_



If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At a meeting of the Franklin Board of Commissioners held on , on motion made
by and seconded by , the foregoing

ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL

BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

_35_



EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF 0.072 ACRE TRACT BEING CLOSED

See attached Boundary Retracement Street Closure
Containing 0.072 Acres prepared by Robert G. May,
Licensed Surveyor No. 2142 dated 12/05/18.

-36—-



Robert G. May
Licensed Professional Land Surveyor ~ 1830 Witt Road ~ Franklin, KY 42134
Phone: 270-586-4562 Fax: 270-586-4562

A certain tract of land in Franklin, Simpson County, Ky. located near the southwest corner of the area
known as Seng Subdivision just west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive and
further described from a survey made December 5, 2018, under the supervision of Robert G. May, LPLS

#2142, as follows;

Unless stated otherwise, any monument or reference referred to herein as a pin and cap is a set 12" x 18”
rebar with yellow plastic cap stamped R G May 2142. All bearings stated herein are referred to the
recorded bearing along the southeast line of Muriel Mosley et al shown in DB 261 PG 381 Parcel 2 in the
Office of the Simpson County Court Clerk.

Beginning at a pin and cap in the southeast line of Muriel Moseley et al, the northwest corner to Donald
& Marilyn Gore (DB 269 PG 307, and located N 09° 15’ 00 W —218.00 feet from a found % “ iron pipe
which is the southeast corner to Moseley;

Thence with the line of Moseley, N09 © 15’ 00” W —31.43 feet to a pin and cap in the line of same, the
southwest corner to Anna Keen (DB 116 PG 37), and located S09 © 15” 00” E — 100.00 feet from a found
% iron pipe the northwest comner to Keen and the southwest corner to Jerry & Nancy Davis (DB 113 PG
408);

Thence with the south line of Keen, N 77° 27’ 52 E — 93.43 feet to a pin and cap in the line of Keen
and located (2) calls; (1) along the west side of Western Drive with the lines of Jerry Davis (DB 106 PG
151), Jerry & Nancy Davis (DB 113 PG 408), and Anna Keen (DB 116 PG 37), S 10°33* 32” E~-300.00
feet and (2) with the south line of Keen along the north side of Hildegard Avenue, S 77° 27’ 52" W —
136.36 feet, from a found % iron pipe which is the northeast corner to Jerry Davis (DB 106 PG 151) and
the southeast corner to Nancy Mosley (DB 82 PG 39);

Thence on a new line, along the west end of the existing pavement of Hildegard Avenue, S09°16°01”
E — 35.38 feet to a pin and cap in the north line of Donald & Marilyn Gore (DB 269 PG 307), and located
S 79° 53 05” W — 137.08 feet from a found utility pole, the northeast corner to Robert & Sue Ragar (DB
157 PG 293);

Thence with the north line of Gore, S 79° 53’ 05” W — 93.30 feet to the beginning point.

Containing 0.072 acres (3116.30 sq ft) Being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has
not been paved or surfaced.

_37_



_24_.

-38-




EXHIBIT B

Copies of Consents to Closing a Public Way
from Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore,
Anna Keen, unmarried, and
Nancy Moseley, unmarried

-39~



CONSENT TO CLOSING A PUBLIC WAY

We, Donabd Clore end wifs, Merilyn Gore, 1100 Hildepand Sovenne, Frandklin, Kanmcky
47754, propecly owners abuiling the OV aere Leact of land heing (e wesmermmasd pottion of
Ilildegard Avenue et bas not been paved ar surfasd, lacerod naur e sogthwest corner of thn
eren krown as Sene Subdivision just west of the intersselion of Hildegard Avenue and Wesiern
Ivive, Traeddin, K entucky, heraby consent Lo the closing of tuat artain porbiom ol the prialic vy
a5 provided fn the Notiee of Tntsut to Close u Public Way given Lo us o ) e el
201 ":f_, acd the undersigned vnders bed, soknewladpe, aud agree fhut the portion of the public
ey 1o be closed shatl remein e properly of Drza | Chiwes sl weisiz, Mariben Guore, bt ths Cily
o Bpanklin shull fetain any esssments, comlition: o2 watictions, witicn o urwritten, that
ewevionsly applics o iz propery, amld they shall remuin in edfeet ard wpply to This propecly as
reprosented by the plat prepared by Ruberl G, May, LPLS #2142 dated Decetnber 5, 2015,

Diatod This C'}FHLLLII'LLE:‘I" 'I-I.'-I| ’ E{Ilrjl .
u L
|I '
i n T
b I!.II'_:Ll-"Ih_ —
,,!_I B :*.-{g M »F—'L{Le
Teneld Core /
A |I a
o I ,-';. l‘-'l-l||r i
7Y iddy, Lines
efilyn foee 0

ATATHOF EEMNTLCEY
COTNTY OF SDMPS0H
Sizcribed snd 5.4;;.;:;3 to balore e hy Taamald Lo antl wile, Merilyr e, gbrning

praperly wwners, an this  Sppilualy K e f.!_
., |

1 i

v i ". P
=== = 1 i : +
T peacs A U jefrmindl

Wolery Public .
Motary LD Ma, £ ‘3:”'.:-'-5:;'? _
My Comnission Expires: [ e

__q_|:|_



CONSENT TO CFOSING A PURLIC WAY

I, Anmu Ku::u_, wrmarried, $04 Wastern Deive, Franklin, Kentucky 42134, » primesty cwher
ebulliug e (1072 piore Leaer of lend being the wesiernmost portion of Hildegan Ao that burs
et Liee: I.-l.11."|-\"-| e sucfaced, located near the soothwest comues oF the sros kowwrn 08 weng
suhdivision just weat of e incesection of Hildegand Avenue und Western I3xive, Feeoklin,
Eentacly, hersby consznt to (e closing of thel certain portion o 'Hu prubslis way as providal 2
e Nedies of Tntert to Close a Public Way given lume oo O [ L2014 ardihe
vndassigned nndersands, acknewledges, and sgrees thal the paction af the public way tn b
clomed shell berame th & Uty of Demald Gove and wi fo War lve Gore, ithe iy of Franklin
sha’l retsin uny easemers, condiions o reslriciions, WEEnD a0 mm witlen, Lh l|.uwu'.ru==l~ apmlres
to this property, and they shall remein in effoet ind wpply (o s poopesty e renreseios by the
plat prepated by Boberl O Mey, LPLE #2122 dated December 5, 2012,

Dagned Lhix ql'lﬂ-'.ﬁ:!*'fl 7 . 201 ?
i i

L

STATE OF KENTUCEY
CONTY OF SIEPSON
Bulsarbed med sworn 10 I,:?j( v e By Arns Keon, snabutling prepecty owner, on s

L-,‘E:L“i.'.a'-'-f-'f""- 4 .41 ) B

|!-'

e
- o . .'Il | - {
_ f At ';415 [ ;:j'ff'-'_‘f ;'}jf{:ﬁ'f'f;
Motusy Pulblic ey
Moy 1D Mo, o e

- 2 L b T S ]
Py ClomImissLun D piies o G

_lq_‘l_



CONSENT T CTLOSING A PUBLIC YYAY

I, Mancy Meseley, unmmtied, 810 Weatem Duive, Frankling khentucky 22134 a propesty
pwner ahaling (he 072 acee tract of land being the wesieramest portion af Hildegand Avecue
that g net been paved or surliced, locamd noer the southwast cormer of the ares known as Seny
Suhdivigion just west of the istersection of Hiidegerd Avenus and Western Diive, Franklin,
K entuclos, hereby consent to the closing of (it cacain portian of the public way as proidad in
(e Matizs of et e Clese a Pallis Way given lemeon . 21 L . 201 7 and the
undersienied undmstands, weknowledges, and spresa hal the portfon of the public wey fo be
closad shall become the property of Donuld Gote and wifs, Merilya Gaoes, but the Ciryr of Frenklin
shall veteln any casements, sonditiens oe restrictions, writlen or o oon, thul previvushy applins
tr: this property, sod they shall remain I eftier anc apply te his arapaty 85 reprasen ed by e
plat prepared by Robest G, May, LPLS #2142 dared December 3, 2018

{! b ¢
Dhated this '-;|J-f 'i'tl'_-[*’*”“;ia-" e :'-’-”L-i.-
i

LH]

F o
iy A
_,;' ..-_'__. i L ¢-.1.-;-',-:-_é-'-
Woney ]'-.{Liﬁ-f:}' = ]
SVATE OF EENTUCKEY
COUNTY QF SIMPEON
tubseribed and g@or to heline e by Maney Moseley, oo QDuiTae profpery awoer, o

his * _r!..;l'r._'.:f'e*-'l._e"f BN i

Ly

<
]

: = e W f
_"-u.___.:ﬁ..l:'_.l._.l'-"f!'-!-'_.-"l q?"ﬁ-' ||II__.-:II __.LE‘E_:.!:E'E'&{.TL_‘._
Moliey Miblie T
“oterw LI Mo, 55%l 3 =

My Commission Dxpires: 03 -2.3 2()

P



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Anna Keen, unmarried

904 Western Drive

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.072
acre tract of land being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved
or surfaced, located near the southwest comer of the area known as Seng Subdivision just

west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive, Franklin, Kentucky,

abutting your property. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the

YA

W. Scott Crakitee, City Attorney

public way proposed to be closed.

This December 20, 2018.

-43-



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Nancy Moseley, unmarried

810 Western Drive

Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.072
acre tract of land being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved
or surfaced, located near the southwest corner of the area known as Seng Subdivision just
west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive, Franklin, Kentucky,
abutting your property. Attached hereto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the
public way proposed to be closed.

This December 20, 2018.

W. Scott Crabtse, City Attorney

-44-



NOTICE OF INTENT TO CLOSE A PUBLIC WAY

TO: Donald Gore and wife,
Marilyn Gore
1103 Hildegarde Avenue
Franklin, Kentucky 42134

Pursuant to KRS 82.405(2)(b), notice is hereby given by the City of Franklin’s Board
of Commissioners that they intend to close a portion of the public way known as the 0.072
acre tract of land being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved
or surfaced, located near the southwest corner of the area known as Seng Subdivision just
west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive, Franklin, Kentucky,
abutting your property. Attached hefeto as Exhibit A is a description of the portion of the
public way proposed to be closed.

This December 20, 2018.

W. Scott Crabliree, City Attorney

_45_



e FmRlgE

YMEMORANDIM
T Wlarear Lany Dizor and Comunizsionsrs
FROM: Eenlen Powell, Cuy Mlaoazer
LG Appaintmant of Board Mombors

DATE: Januzey T, E0LD

Several local Board merzer appointrents sepived on Ooecmbar 31, 20018, pad the Commiss oo will need o take

achie o s ppinl o Pe-Efeein meribers,

FropHscid

[hinrcl arr ChETice = Appuiniinenl Term of Officre

BAoyver Pro Tar Wendall Stewan Jenl e

Bores orn Oirls Club TTerken Willinns Lifenf Office
[Men-Yoting City Bapresentativa’

Elecmic Pl Heand Jarnic Poecel] 1ife of Offios
I%eting City Represenistive)

F-= Ambulance: Boer Jarunfer Thelx Lo W ey

oo Inshsstsial Auckority Wlenoel | Slewart Like of DT
(v oting Cily Bepres=nbiliva)

F-5 Tarkz Eoard Teshert WWillinms [ifiz af Citfics
U ol 40y Seprciontative)

-5 Porlis ard Liza Bagliml Fill Ungxpired e

ol lenhes s Willlmms:

F-5 Tarks Bonrd DNelbic Hadson o eins

BN Parks Board i Congleer L 7 E&15

I & Hanaissancs [briwnia ozt Life ol O30 e
(Mon-Voting ity Beprassaalive

Hezsing Aachoric: af Frankiin Larry v Litz of Glfee
(Yating City Bapressnbal i)

Heopsing Sochwriny of Franklin Thck TimumermEn Four Years

175 e Enforczm znt Board Frppew Cingley Thores e

Progased Moton: Reeommend motisn o appeove the appeintment o re-nppeiniment of the above Hourd
members, Cimmissicn menbere and Mavar appointments shall be far the life of the olMice and non-eleeted

offictal members shall be Dee 1he lermsagepeeved by the arganizotivns bylives.

—4f-

Nernn Bypire

1231 A

12-31-20120)

1A-21-2020

12-21-2020

Z-27-2020

L2400

[2-31-20 1%

123100002
12-31-2FLL

12-51-2400

[2-51-24k22

2512022

[2-31-2:001



£ I - 'E‘_ .;,
S JRANKLIN S

MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: City Manager Kenton Powell

DATE: January 10" 2019

SUBJECT: Joint Meeting (Special Called)

Simpson County Judge Executive Mason Barnes and City of Franklin Mayor Larry Dixon has
requested that the Simpson Fiscal County and City of Franklin Commission members meet on
Thursday, January 31* at 12 noon.

This Special Called Meeting will be held at City Hall.

Proposed Motion:

Special Called meeting at 12:00 noon with Simpson Fiscal Court on January 31%, 2019 at City
Hall located on 117 West Cedar Street Franklin Kentucky.

_47_



e JHANKL S

MEMCO)

T Wliyor Larry Dixan and Commissionsns
RN City Manapzr Eommon Powesll
DATE: January 97 2019

SUBJEC L, P&d — Carter Whrday Contract Txienslon

Carver Munday, Planming & Poning Tempeiary Office Manager's conlrecl expired on Decencber
Siub, 2018, Carter has been instzamental in orovicing daily support T the e effice and the need
Tizs becoms even sreater with the recent sncouneemant ol Teh Matthews™ cetleement. Bob has heea
the Biectrical laspector for the Cafv and Clovnty Tor approscimately 13 years,

| feel (12 imperadive (o extend Carler™s contrct to Tune 30th, 20239, This will allow e City 2od
County ample doe te determine he best course of action for the Iture cercemns and caily
operations of the Planning & Zoning olfice.

Extending Carler’s contract o Juae 30th, 2879 s an additonal $30.238 With the extra nahndzel=d
eapenss e City il bas a budested General Fund balance ol 51292949,

Mote!

Addidional referonee materinls ars on the llewieg pagzes,

Froposed Motion .
Fatencd Carter Mundav's Planring & Zoring Tempomary OIce Manager confrzed e Tune Ao, 2019
fior the arnont of $30.258 nnd have the Mavor siznall cecezsary dacimmenls,

_4 B_



INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT WITH CARTER MUNDAY

This Independent Contractor Agreement is entered into this day of January, 2019, in
duplicate, between the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a Home Rule City (hereinafter referred to as
"City"), 117 West Cedar Street, Franklin, Kentucky 42134 and Carter Munday (hereinafter referred
to as “Munday™), , Franklin, Kentucky 42134, both
of whom understand as follows:

WITNESSETH:

The City, by and through the Mayor, desires to contract the services of Carter Munday as an
independent contractor of the City of Franklin, Kentucky;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived by both parties
from the implementation of the terms hereof, the parties do hereby covenant and agree as follows:

SECTION ONE
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S DUTIES

That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned, to be
made by the City, the Contractor hereby agrees as follows:

City agrees to contract with Munday to assist with certain duties for the Franklin-Simpson
Planning and Zoning Commission, and to perform the duties set forth in this paragraph according to
KRS 100.187 attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference, and to perform any
other legally permissible duties and functions as the City Manager, and/or in conjunction with
Planning & Zoning staff, shall from time to time assign. Munday shall devote so much of his time as
is required by the City Manager, and shall perform the following duties and functions in a
professional manner:

1. Update and complete Planning and Zoning regulations and present to governing
bodies for approval;

2. Update and complete the Comprehensive Plan according to the guidelines of KRS
100.187,;
3. Develop flow charts of procedures for who, what, when and how to perform tasks at

Planning and Zoning;

4, Compare revenue streams from the above processes and activities to ascertain if they
create value or need adjustments; and

5. Itemize present application fees with the above job tasks and develop a measurement
standard.

_49_



SECTION TWO
COMPENSATION, TERM, AND MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS

A. Munday shall be compensated at the rate of $4,652.00 per month during the term of
this agreement. Munday shall bill the City monthly for his services. City shall pay Munday within
five (5) business days of receipt of Munday’s invoice. Munday is responsible for all taxes and
withholdings including, but not limited to Federal, Social Security, Medicare, FICA, State, City,
County, unemployment, and all monthly, quarterly and/or annual returns/payments incident thereto.
Munday’s failure to pay taxes when due is a reason for termination of this Contract. Contractor is
also fully responsible for all of his own medical, retirement and/or other benefits.

B. This Independent Contractor Agreement shall continue on January 1, 2018 and shall
terminate on June 30, 2019. By and through this Agreement, the City is conferring termination
powers upon and authorizing the City Manager to act to terminate Munday for any reason he deems
appropriate. Munday shall be deemed terminated one (1) week subsequent to receipt of a letter
signed by the City Manager stating the intent to terminate.

C. The parties acknowledge and agree that the services performed by Munday shall be as
an independent contractor and that nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a
partnership, employee/employer, joint venture, agency relationship or otherwise between the parties.

SECTION THREE
INDEMNIFICATION

Munday agrees to indemnify and hold the City harmless for and/or from any and all claims,
causes of action, or demands made upon the City as a result of his performance of or failure to
perform his obligations under this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to all losses,
liabilities, damages, costs, and expenses by reason of liability imposed by law on City, or otherwise,
for damages as a result of bodily injury, including death at any time resulting from such bodily
injury, sustained by any person or persons, or on account of damage to property, and/or loss of use
of property, arising out of or as a consequence of performance of the work under this Agreement or
caused by the negligent acts or omissions of Munday.

SECTION FOUR
COMPLIANCE WITH LAW

Munday shall comply with all applicable state, federal, and municipal laws, rules, and
regulations in the performance of his duties under this Agreement, and Munday shall procure at his
own expense all licenses and permits required by such laws, rules, and regulations including, but not
limited to a City of Franklin Business License.

SECTION FIVE
INSURANCE

Munday shall carry throughout the term of this Agreement and any extensions hereto,
insurance, properly extended to cover and protect City, with an insurance company or companies

_50_



acceptable to City to cover Munday in the performance of his duties. Munday shall name City as
additional insureds under said policy of insurance. City shall pay Contractor, in addition to any
other sums set forth hereunder, an amount equal to the insurance premiums for said insurance or,
alternatively, City can pay the premiums directly to the insurance company on behalf of Munday.
Munday’s failure to keep insurance coverage shall result in termination of this Agreement.

SECTION SIX
ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS

The rights of each party under this agreement are personal to that party and may not be
subcontracted, assigned and/or transferred to any other person, firm, corporation, or other entity
without the prior, express, and written consent of the other party which consent may be withheld due
to the personal nature of this Agreement.

SECTION SEVEN
ATTORNEY’S FEES

In the event that either party hereto defaults on any of its obligations pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement, and the other party shall incur attorney fees in order to enforce rights under this
contract, the breaching party shall be obligated to pay the non-breaching party's attorney fees
incurred in enforcing its rights.

SECTION EIGHT
NO WAIVER

The failure of either party to this Agreement to insist upon the performance of any of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and
conditions of this agreement, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms and
conditions, but these shall continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance or
waiver had occurred.

SECTION NINE
ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any prior
understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this Agreement shall not be
binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this agreement.

SECTION TEN
MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

Any modification of this agreement or additional obligation assumed by either party in

connection with this agreement shall be binding only if placed in writing and signed by each party or
an authorized representative of each party.

_51_



SECTION ELEVEN
NOTICES

Any notice provided for or concerning this agreement shall be in writing and be deemed
sufficiently given when hand delivered or sent by certified or registered mail to the respective
address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this agreement.

SECTION TWELVE
COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed to be an original, however all of which together shall constitute but one and the same
instrument.

SECTION THIRTEEN
GOVERNING LAW

It is agreed that this Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance
with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, with the venue being Simpson County, Kentucky.

SECTION FOURTEEN
PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

The titles to the paragraphs in this agreement are solely for the convenience of the parties and
shall not be used to explain, modify, simplify, or aid interpretation of the provisions of this
agreement.

IN WITNESS WHREOF, the City of Franklin, Kentucky has caused this Independent
Contractor Agreement to be signed and executed on its behalf by its Mayor and duly attested by its
City Clerk, and Munday has signed and executed this Independent Contractor Agreement, both in
duplicate, the day and year first above written.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR CITY OF FRANKLIN KENTUCKY
Carter Munday Larry Dixon, Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

-52-



ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT

Planning & Zoning Temporary Office Manager

Job Description

Cater Munday, the P&Z Temporary Office Manager will organize and coordinate office
administration and procedures, in order to ensure organizational effectiveness, efficiency and
safety. The P&Z Temporary Office Manager is responsible for developing intra-office
communication, streamlining administrative procedures, office staff supervision and task
delegation as well as the following duties, which shall be added to the duties currently
provided by contract from Carter Munday.

Responsibilities:

Organize and schedule meetings, inspections, and appointments

Organize office operations and procedures

Manage relationships with contractors and citizens of Simpson County or surrounding areas
Responsible for managing office services by ensuring office operations and procedures are
organized, correspondences are controlled, filing systems are designed, and that clerical
functions are properly assigned

Ensure that results are measured against standards (Franklin-Simpson County Zoning
Regulations), and make necessary changes when required

Allocate tasks and assignments to subordinates and monitor their performance

Assign and monitor administrative and clerical responsibilities and tasks among office staff
Perform review and analysis of special projects and keep the management properly informed
Determine current trends and provide a review to both City and County Governments
Ensure top performance of office staff by providing them adequate coaching and guidance
Remain updated on technical and professional knowledge by attending educational
workshops, joining professional associations, building networks with fellow professionals and
reviewing of industry publications

Responsible for developing standards and promoting activities that enhance operational
procedures

Allocate available resources to enable successful task performance

Coordinate office staff activities to ensure maximum efficiency

Evaluate and manage staff performance, per Simpson County Personnel Policy manual
Coach, mentor and discipline office staff

Ensure filing systems are maintained and current

Establish and monitor procedures for record keeping

Ensure security, integrity and confidentiality of data

Design and implement office policies and procedures

Analyze and monitor internal processes

._.53_



Implement procedural and policy changes to improve operational efficiency
Handle contractors/citizens inquiries and complaints

)
Dated this / 0 i day of September, 2018

ADDENDUM APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY:

e L /%%/

Mayor Ronnie Clark : Carter Munday

Attest by:

&%M

Cathy Dl d, City Clerk

_54_



MEMO

TO: Mayor Ronnie Clark and Commissioners
FROM: City Manager Kenton Powell

DATE: September 6 2018

SUBIJECT: P&Z — Carter Munday Contract

On Tuesday, September 4" Judge Executive Jamie Spears and I discussed with the Planning and
Zoning Personnel, Carter Munday’s additional roles and responsibilities. These new responsibilities
are listed on the following pages.

Carter has been working with the City & County P&Z office since September 12", 2017 on
updating and getting approval of the P&Z regulations, studying the operating budget plus reviewing
best practices of other P&Z Offices in our surrounding areas.

Carter’s additional duties should provide consistent support and direction on a daily basis for the
P&Z staff, contractors and citizens. Franklin-Simpson has been blessed with a lot of residential,
commercial and industrial growth. With this growth requires extra focus to customer service, job
quality and dependability. Carter’s experience and leadership will help P&Z staff navigate these
challenging waters.

Proposed Motion
Add additional job duties to Carter Munday’s contract.

_55_



L1 '»[' -{
Ay
Tﬁ\N\l\

MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners
FROM: City Manager Kenton Powell

DATE: January 9" 2019

SUBJECT: Elected Officials Training

Next several weeks there are several opportunities for training/orientation for Newly Elected
Commissioners or a refresher for existing Commissioners. I look forward to discussing these
opportunities on Monday.

January 16" City Department Tours
8:00 am Water Treatment Plant -
Water Distribution — Public Works
Waste Water Collections — Waste Water Treatment Plant
12 noon Lunch
Police Department

January 23 - 25" KLC Newly Elected Officials Academy
Owensboro Kentucky
January 28" City Budget Preparation / Presentation and Explanation
9:30am — 11:00am  City Hall — Franklin Kentucky
February 13t City Day / City Night
Frankfort Kentucky
February 20-21% Kentucky Rural Water Association

Management Conference
Bowling Green Kentucky

February 25 KLC Ethics Training (All Department Heads and Commissioners)
9:30am — 11:00am  City Hall — Franklin Kentucky

Note:
On the following pages are reference materials concerning the above training.

-5 6_



Henlir g :_1,-.'--_11.'-_1 g e ity

gm LEXINGTON OWENSBORO

Jesany 1618, 2079 lanugry 2325, 2G1Y
1 B Embeissy Suites reversbnro Turesr ion Centss
1I 'fl]‘ 501 Powtown Pike SO West Seened Sieat
513‘2.-"'r:|g|'|’r_. ircludes oreakm: Hewl Heteie:
Resarvefions (D00 FRARARSY Hampten Inn & Suites, 401 Wes Sarone Sraes
Referance: KLC Civ OFicials Asademy 5124 night, ne e mreakfas
Hatel resarvaton deadl o Januaiy & Resspalins: [BO0] HARSTEN

Rolerspas KLT Cite Siciels Acadeny
Erszrvatizn deadliae: lanueny 17

REGISTRATIONM

[Far baoth leeotions Heliday Inn Riverfront, 707 "West Firsf Siroat
5200 Tor KLC Merrhers %117 /night, ‘nciudes broakdast
; 300 for Mormar ke resaraations: (2700 6831111

Eefororoe: KLT Cire Officic’s -"-'u:.'-::ldam';.r
Eeszrvation daadline: Jonuzry B

More distails at kle.org.

Tha Ksn‘u‘r_‘k}r |.¢_-.:|!:_:]|I|3-. PR e I:KLL-:| '::il':.l il A-:ﬁdem':.-' Boertt Inlense Iy :-.'rill-dc'tl"__.- ||'-Eli|"‘ir|E'
packed with pracilcal Tnfarmaticn ta he g cily lecders de thelr fabs, Whether yeu are newly slecrad,
novehy dppainhed o o secsened off sicl seekivg o ombracher courss on e bosie, yon ae guardnhed o
leave thiz raining with inkermabion tat will 2 vsehul ta your wark in ity gavermant,

Atterdees will orijow sossions on @'y fingroos, petsanne ssucs, conducting meestings,

glnics, plannirg ang zonitg, e, precorerent ors mocs mecel There will be 2w v o
poporifies lo relwork wiln your pees, prdicioche ool groop discassions, osk ;
gussfiens end gat o o the KLE ztaff,

KLZ i hara i heln oty offficialz suoceed. Your cifizens dapenz onyau, and yeu can
|'_:!="FE-1‘d on KLC. Vst k'“ arg or call 3005754552 Far more informakion.

Aterdees wil rscave ¢ complimeniory copy of the 2019 edifon of bie City Officials
'egs! Honabook, a $50 value, and “must have” boc. ol first rasar for every Kanhocky ik

Ragister online ot klc.org or 8008764552, % E © B M #Kccoo

_5? i




CITY OFFICTALS AC

DEMY

WEDMESDAY

Foidl e =200 o
Sl e, = 00 dom
':-':I:II:' e =17 5 oo
Qo158 am. — Al aom
1000 cme -+ 1115 =,
130 anm. - 12:15 foit
1215 mon. = 130 a0,
T3 g, 2030 g
2300 [.1r7, — 215 BRIV E
d:A0h ey = A3l pam,
$;30 gy 23D pam
330 pore B0 .
Sl g = 73 g,

THURSDAY

Toalrenm. - &:00 oo

s B IS W T R | e e

b L | Y e B Kl e s o
1000 a,m. 1100 aan.
11200 am. — 1200 .
12200 M = 100 [
[l pam = 2:£5 am,

Sdpar. =30 om.

dedS o = 2015 gomn.
518 pome = E0945 oo,
fHdf Frm - Gelh g.m.
A1 e =15 pom
?:] !__: Fa 150

FRIDAY

R0 e, — %115 oum.
M1 Eam - NS aomn.
10:33 ame= 11230 euma,
Tl aeno— 1215 porn.
T2 08 e,

e e

o de szt ke,
Hecistarien
PRE-COSFEREMICE SESSICM: Congrafulatars] You'ss Sheed Mow Whatt
Walcome Samarks
Framewerk of Sy Savernmand
Breakoot Sezcars: The Forms of Soverrmant: Meovn- Coonail; Tore o ond Mancgar
Crrcinances, Groens & Hesolubzrs
Lunch & Lzar - Code Enforcement & <L Traimin:g Programe Ceandeey
Keriucey Ope Meetngs Loy
Concucting CHective Mestings Threugh Porfarmeslory Procedures
[Ceriucky: Open Records Low
iy Goversment Hhics
Corsinachive Media Crgagemert

Eh{l—:.[:-li-::-l'l

registrofizr

Warking Together ‘o Profec Yeur Oy

Plaan ng & Loaing

Lactnl Madic ard the Firt A—cncment & Elfecive Uze of Sociz | Madin

Gating the tost Sut of You- City Dzl [Pene of Aopairfed Off cicls)

Lunes & Leerm: Lacal Beonemic Developimerd 101 & Getling the Mast from KLCIE
#hi i Bessine s Aloohal Beverage Cootrol; Wecking with Area Developraat Disricks;
Trenspaoritioa Furding; ond Monizipal Bards/thenicpel Deb:

Pupsonral Low Far Sopeiviscrs: Movors ong Comrm ssinens

Pereonre! Low bor Souscil Merbers anc Bulld ng a Palicp Maling Teair
Mersonres! lsues swils Linidarmed Zonplovess

Dapadmoert far Laeal Gievsmmnan:

Bzing Yoor Besr as o Commisaity Lecder

Cipricnol Legal Trivie *Res®

Hospisz! iy

ranicipal Toxney A by

oy Firanens, Port & Budgets, Audis & Finonca: Seanhng
Cogy Firaners, Fod I Procurenent & Cordrading

Flrsineg or Silecliven Legislafive Schaooote for our City
by Remarks

Partiizans wil B iigibde S D Cizials Troining s sl soldor Traiming heesie dragrom fr¥ TG et Tna program wil ke sebeiied
S sppsenal e M Kk Bor Aosoclanoe,

Yiew the il agenda of kle.oeg.

.



1rgezrds Thie Sariucky Loagua of Ciliss

DAYJLI[ﬂ.l! |
REGISTER ONLINE NOW

City Day City Night

F&bruany 13, 2014 Fetruary 13, 2019

B0 Es to 4230 pome EST 4330 pan, to 7:30 pur. CET

Thamas 0. Clark Center or Kenluzly william Txum Sencer, Kertuc of Siate
History, £ Srankfor Office, Camlol and LInersily

Capital fonnex [ankfort, KY

Frankl:l, kY

Flease join the Kanlucky League of Sifes I D annual day oof city advocacy in Franlidort
and cvening of rebwok ng with city renrsserlalives, legislators & slale loaders. & [l
agenica and remirder ana’l will be sent b he amall used B orgisie bloow, The infariretion
crrpred helow will b Used for vour name Leg the day of the everl Please contant Elzabeth
sobopang at 1-B100-076-4582 with ary nosslions.

2019 Ciky Day | City MNight Reglstration

Cityingency Elh_.rf.-!-.guanw Wiliabs Acidress
_5 -g_.

Pt coargpTRe £ e b ool rmarizi e Su ks i



f Ef= Tt R baraena i Coraanca | KEWA - Kersarky Jom Wakar Ausouisliod

e T T T

Iess hnut~  Membership  Acuetsrg

KENWR ONS

'I.'n't'.llI :-.f '] VTR I"-'I"i.“_!l I'-J;Inh-lll-'l.-l '\."

e e — e EI R R e R T

Tusaoey . Sleliaaly 2N

TaNanErees v Sinags Foog ins CAN T L Cernlaecs

Training Lzsisparce -

rrerereer—dls s mANE L m e aTTT T T e T e il

B T BT IE T P e sl o gl

MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE

Kenfuciky Rural Water Associztion

February 20 - 21, 2019

Fhahiclay o Epeereliy Paza’ Shoan Comvention l:'::n-er Boeeing Groon 1Y

e mad wemranszr oo eesivnak o naniees Kenhody alll 3z grenorine e s e and Thaow
Fibniz 3 A1, 30055 the slazrodor v b e o in 3alig Groen, Senfucsy, Tur el cay 5ol
Ak s AR S AR pnzgsmicns LotRnenee,

[rasdes Dmiis At ceninw =g soocstor il ail be alfera again

(SE ]

vhidyeacleg s o Triesrtany sel! babs el o tioans oining, Ses
U Lanlative aaprla Do decsils abthe seasians sz oileed, Sl
Fevie ama penad rig sme el o e DUl et Gompiance
Aasiianes Uperay e Tralion Stk and e PUblic e
LTS e

CreE gk o Asseris ez el oz or hand o e ot
she s carepcimlnsing e s srd sSEeslacy ansdazls o
st e als el eanziss e most up oedale

cf Tustnps o4y s, male Jas and sevczs abthe peoula
aping divplags,

el R b L

The ®amber Appreod.ion Hegeplizn oo Wenrvsday wea g, Febracry 20 sl L s sl = & mnafrizds s
rinz b rellosship. rebas ol sbare s = lglee & il 2y of hars 2'zousees wi't be ool at Brls
gathetrg do stner szaefeyrur weigel o sbieb bt anperts fasdinnzraut on thecran, Feer Fialgh B3
el Toting Water conbzsk has azen meerl e an Samasl CRETEIRNIT RN aur Vanagze vl

ol cnes Lumcoan wil sl proeade o cleivioe b= and @il fatire £ Ezemuzky Shey =oea-
vrrAman, S ovan, i rirs mesiiacr s Cen e penased g Gadd Son Bo gLl a0
dpicehn e ralng secsluns il fellvs e e D rhen

—E0~

s s kA, Co A ag amEr: conforane)

TF - T EETNTEDEEE TS e G T

b= ik Tz 2o WE =k

£330 94 0,574

VI B T LI Rt i M S

APGIMIHE TRAININL

o g vy Cmlins Training
lanuz Ul Ciline

o Trning

Januz s | sl By

A Traning

Jarinecy 17 | Drzmzowlle KY

[ b 10 B AN Trzindng
lanuzry 28 ° Carciier, £
Ibnagﬂmnt Comference
Febnlary 20 | Soming Gresn, kY
Bl been I BYDN Tralning
Fdarch 10 ] sirasl 1

HFLT = Lality Cme, Bepulacica & Lave
Fdarzh 15 | zumerss, BY

hig Fea OW Tralning

féarch I0 | Solvert City, BY

b e T & WOV Tradning
sl | Carli, B

oUW Traning

Apdl o | racrmbpsad,

D Trianing
2all 18 | Drefemle, Of

fuea Tare DO 5 WA Training
Byl 33 | Sadle, ¥

LIRAT - UENE Finarce B Administration
tAay 07| arzicod RY

Clpsratior BRTO

rdas 23 | Songai, €7

fules Fuas DT B AN Tralning
June b | Clloztssdie,

= Faa DI Training
Juiie 17 ] Svnling Graen EY

130 1racaling
Jul= 08 | kasskand KY

Checsk Your Opecaicr Hours kire ==

sCRVIGES



D (e e
TENTATIVE AGENDA IF ' ALL TIMES ARE GST
eees— 07y 200 21200 ——
Day One - Wednesday, February 20, 2019

T:00 a.m. - 6:30 p.m. Reglatration Open
T30 a.m. Continantal Breakfast

]

T30 a.m. — 5:00 p.m. Tabletop Exhibits Opan
8:00 a.m. ~ 9:00 am. The Impending Crisis in Rural Water
bhichael Schmits, Buablic S=rvice Commission
9:20 a.m. — 10:20 am. 5o You Got Caught: Dealing with the PSC Show Cause Proceedings

figainst Your Water UHitity
Gerald Waetchar, Stcll Keenon Doden, PLLC

10:40 a.m. = 11:10 am. Servling Insurance Residential Leak fdjustment & Service Line Program
Garry Harsting and &lliz Terrell, Servline

1110 a.m, = 11:40 a.m. KRW#& Apprenficeship Program
Gary Larimare, Ardy Lange and Randall Kelley
Eeatucky Rural Water Ssscciation

11: 40 a.m. = 130 p.m. Lunch on your own

1:00 p.m, - 2:00 p.m. Develepment of Utility Management Leadership Skills
Fabert dashion, 54 Water Sales B Serwvice
Caren Tnempson, Labanon Water Waorks Compary

2:15 p.m. — 3:15 p.m, Mnnaging Generational Differences in the Uiility Werkplace
Ray fundy, MoWona Ductile

3:20 p.m. - §:30 p.n. Complete Utility Locating Systemn
Riike Moore, Copperbaad Industries

5:30 p.m. — T:00 pn, Member Appreciation Reception

Day Two - Thursday, February 21, 2019

7:00 am. — 4:00 p.m. Registration Open
T:00 a.m. Continental Braakfast
7:30 am. — 11:45 a.m. Tabletop Exhibits Opan

8:00 am, = 9:00 a.m, Tha Embezzlement Nightmare: How fo Keep it Out of Your Office
Enkert Maohan, The Meil Group

9:20 a.m, - 10:20 a.m.  Water Loss Reporting
Paul Neszkitf, Masoitt Znginzering

10:40 am. = 11:40 a.m.  Under Pressure Water & Sewer Main Repair Techniques: The Evalving
Technologies
Tom Lewis, Lewis Murnicipal Zales

L

1:40 am. — 1:00 p.m. Management Conference Lunchedn %ﬁ-ﬁ%
Featured Speaaker - Kentutky Choutouqua Er\a-!ﬂhﬂ .ﬁﬁ-_ﬁ

Fose Leigh = Rosie the Riveter, pu-r"rmyad w Kelly 0. Brengelman LY

1:00 p.m. = £:00 p.m. Ethics in Uilities
Hteve Capps, keniucky Rurol Water &ssociation

2:10 paw, ~ 3:10 p.m. Electrical Energy Reductlon in Utilities
Jason Pennell, Kentacky Haral Waoter Ssscciavion

3:20 p.m. — 3:50 p.m. Tips and Tricks for Maintaining Requlotory Compliance
Arianna Logeman, Kanfuoky Sural Water Aszaciztion

3:50 p.m. = 4:20 p.m. Drinking Water Enforcement
Arianna Lageman, refiimiy Surol Waler Associction



Certifration under e Kentzcky League of Cides (K10 Cormihed Ciny
af Frhics Program s a vy o recogmize cites sl cily aflieals rhar have
silaated peoeeinles sod prossdnres thatofer muedenoe cn ethical issozs, and a
saechanise o vesolic complaines anthe loeal level. Inoaddidas, 02 prosyam
Tpssss oo blic wust suel conidznee incity gorsmrents aod el serviess
throwgh the walyng aed ecognitian that this progracn: prowoles.

Eenmcky League of Cldes Lusvvaner: Sarvinss (RLCIS) membess reosive 2
20 percent disecunt on LG Persanrel 2elicy and Cerdfisd Cigy of Fibics
Servicss. Owur goal is s belp your cire rednce claims and levesre Talid .
Particzadon o e rcgrams alsa impaets doe KLCTS low: contol salery
sl Lt livy rewi

Courfney Risl Sinow
[ S= i .l’ll'lr:E'f

Bl rlowidbny

Andren Shindlebeawer Moin
i Prsonne Bavices Minnuger
% shirclebomsriadonrg




'|
d.Il'l
(8]

iﬂa

1
‘é!H

‘:‘;3
TO FARN ASCERTIFIED CTTY OF ETTIHCS® DESTENATION, A CTTY MUST TARE TTIC
FOLLOW NG STLEPS,

.aw—

ETEDP Revicw cibics crdinanes that mects minfnum standards set outin KIES 6340103,

The ciye's ethies ordinacoe shoald e reviewcd oo be commin dhat it conmins =10 the S rred elemens ef KRS
S5.005, Lrsluding definitons, an caumeradan of przdssiblz and imperrissl'e 2o fvides by elecel nbicials,
avul e prneess procsderes o elected nficials charged wizh a violation of the f.T-'r| R

EEIIH-

Tty aficizls, 2lovg wiln sB27r Ly annmay, "'“I'I.'I‘-TlllLl-..-.-'-.a s Baraple Edues Ordimence when considzine
presvist s o S ole e .|||||_.||-:|||-.||:,|-.'|-. e el e bl cn sl Mg iz eode of echics,

T prdlinenice weize T prvailes or st mothe KT.C r'rrll"il.'il vl Tase '-J-|"'i|'l-'|'l'-" 1 partrneat oart, firs i
CURAETY v, The revien wal | e sire o e “Tig HITE: Heet all e g I .‘-..H.".i 5009 b heen e
! —ehindisbowerBE v ory o cstraa Bk omyr

Mzl Rentucky Leamee of Cites, Smenczon: Andres, Shindlebower, TOD B Vi Seesal, 5ol 300,
Lednpnern, XY Uy

1T the: cicy ethics rrdinano: 3= tmand v se daficicny, S ety will noed @ amend dhe ordinanes: to Urirg icinm
rwin e with the sunme.

Adopt a reseluton cstablishing the siv cibhics prineiples to movern the conduer of your city™s officlzls

and cmplovees,

These pricciplas ae deaioned we poire e aleed olficials ad eniploccs s individosls end 52 2 goesrreiv g

[_-_";\-:'._-_'_
h

E\iﬂwé

Thiests [t vl aees
¥ Ferve e ovblic ineerest, notows arm
«  Fulill de cwces and respoasililices of holding pubie oz
*  Beatical ool preoiesTonel
* Befisenlly cesporsibls weds ts el rezcuross
¥ Clommonicets efectvely and rezpecdfally
+  (Creans an corronment of hongss apenness and intzgrit

The au:l:npu:‘l resolution ot incode ef At zast reforeaze the definition: of & ese principle. & sl
resofution s avadable from KLC, A majovize of e cite'’s slocted ovemnin Ty wmest appresee Cie resckadon,
A copy of the aaproved resalaticn should bereatled oo emailed o 570

Frowl  ashingleloeg skl orr or comaw@lle.ong

Tl -:':.'nl_'.!_'_l-'_'k:_.' ]-.I‘;'l:-:l_ll"_. s ames, Attestion: Aosdren Shinedlsbgeaer, TO0 Easi Vine Sueeet, Sulte S0,
Tewington, TV <0507

Llocrr
—B3—



P Training oo Cily Echics Ondinance

O e ondiraeee hag heen reeseed snd 1z foamed tooamest the regreresnans of KRS 82005 ans che

1hiit !‘:lla-.‘:i iz« Ly o wie el e,

—— resealising b hean aleqtesd, all elected ooty offombs S the B RBannl2 Co nsdasion] 2all be LEaince o

Tra dnine shall 1nhe '.'1:4-'::'..-'4' snoapen meehmr cof e cioe leoislebes Tonde, e allicials seoadil be elisi ble: for
= I I 3 4 = h F g

al e |:|-I||i:|:_ 1mechil
ri addition, sty emplovers, boards and commissions covered under the sy coce of sthivs oy dlae be zad ot
s the rate of 1S per session,

STEP Certfication

4 e it I3 detarmined thas the sodinenes wml nesoladion meet ciz esshlishod requirersene and the ity has

receined the vequaived vaining, e sy will ke desipnaned ag o "Ceodiicd Cite of Ethics.”

H" I] Fach city desigeaer sz o Cerfied Gty of Tehiey wifl reozive a laral socificace and a logo which can b=

i e feoThy statoreoy, most] sims arte ether marerials as the e diserern. o adedin oo, LS wall
sl ey veleases ta the loacal mmesdia noadem Gueen st e ety bag eenes] b Gesig s asow | ag rrewics
revopnibon 1 LA suhlicstons and erents,

‘noraaiatain this st the oo st reenive ainineg every foaar e s cdes w,
T'n mzintan thiz stams the @y gl reeeiee tainineg everp four Fears ooz edies crdinsmes

CFTHEER IMPORLTANT FTENS T SNOTE

B FH l;'il.:' '.L-l’]l:ll:lLQ wn cilstoy prhinanee aml |l|:||t'|55|-.~: ws a Cediled l':i.l.:r" vl Eilhice, it is important to note that
KLU doss oot enforee the mrdinance,

L doza ot st 48 b enligemenl b egelaioor aggre 10 the eitds Incal endorcemene board chat determizes dre
zeceprable levzl of cthical conduct of these clocted o ol cemined in offee and zoplored by s aise

Cioan Do e poeogea,

T izl resiow ime s make sertain dar the aedinanze complics with SRS 630006, prevaradon for coining and the
semal trainde g will be e hundres dolars (33000000, Suddicons] cos assedazed with this nrogrerr adll be milesge Toon
the ZLC offos tooand frons D1 maining locaticn, sy por diem or hesel i rersed, arelavae s 2hine el ool el

oo Toac] rafring sezssiors stone bandred and Af5r delans (5 L3000 pe sewiton, The need i speed e sighowill 22
datrrrned prow coss-lee-case Dasis, These corsat™ Tes T lal s cive aeothe coaplaton ol thiz [AELanL.

Tn the weane that more them ore cigecen e emmss? wcnone mwsel period, e addidens] el ecesadll be clivi e
Beleoen U e cifes,
lvee training fscomplzoe, KLCwil ineoies the iy lor the rorpaining expenses oo be pedd within theete (103 Sy freen
tho et of the drai e

R R T 'l.- [ NTEE TER o I [ ST NTRE TRa il I TR I TH gt e are vl pesgect, e proedils o Beaolativ st avizic
T Iy et the F Yo Ty i 1 his et pl 1 Iz Besolativt anchovizing e

aion e Dolod:

Rigiiate: durez

Prin: Tt

Yoz

—E4-



AGEREEMENT

i‘i.'l.:ul:r.n:iw League of Citkex

. CERTIFIED .
g CITY OF \
ETHICS N\

'

Cerrificariar nder The Kentocky Leag e ol Cides (KT.0) Ceranil

Caty of Fehios Progrim s & way 0 tecagn e cians anoeity official:
rhat have adepted principles whid procederes thar affor goidence o
wrbical mzuss, wod 2 mechapism o reselve complaines an the lacal
level, Tooaddminn, ths program moregses pubiic Lrus wael condidenes
i oity govermonencs aud iheie seavicss Dacngh the traiming sl

recoguilon dal thiz proges s pronsoces,



TO EARN A "CERTIFIED CITY OF ETHICS" DESIGNATION, A CITY MUST TAKE THE
FOLLOWING STEPS. .

STEP

=~

Review ethics ordinance that meets minimum standards set out in KRS 65.003.

The city’s ethics ordinance should be reviewed to be certain that it contains all the required elements of KRS
65.003, including definitions, an enumeration of permissible and impermissible activities by elected officials,
and due process procedures for elected officials charged with a violation of the ordinance.

City officials, along with their city attorney, can consult KL.C's Sample Ethics Ordinance when considering
provisions to include in a comprehensive code of ethics or when amending the code of ethics.

The ordinance must be emailed or mailed to the KL.C Legal Department staff, for their cursory review. The
review will consist of making sure that all requirements in KRS 65.003 have been met.

Email — ashindlebower@klc.org

Mail - Kentucky League of Cities, Attention: Andrea Shindlebower, 100 East Vine Street, Suite 800,
Lexington, KY 40507

If the city ethics ordinance is found to be deficient, the city will need to amend the ordinance to bring it into
compliance with the statute.

Adopt a resolution establishing the six ethics principles to govern the conduct of your city's officials
and employees.

These principles are designed to guide the elected officials and employees as individuals and as a governing

body.
These principles are:
¢ Serve the public interest, not our own
+  Fulfill the duties and responsibilities of holding public office
+  Be ethical and professional
¢ Be fiscally responsible with the city resources
¢ Communicate effectively and respectfully
¢ Create an environment of honesty, openness and integrity

The adopted resolution must include or at least reference the definitions of these principles. A sample
resolution is available from KLC. A majority of the city’s elected governing body must approve the resolution.
A copy of the approved resolution should be mailed or emailed to KLC.

Email - ashindlebower@klc.org

Mail - Kentucky League of Cities, Attention: Andrea Shindlebower, 100 East Vine Street, Suite 800,
Lexington, KY 40507

klc.org

-66—



iz 4
l\.r'-r._ﬂ.l..L

||_,- IECF gh
Lo LI

-'laF[I~

STTP Todadog oo Cite Eddcs Owdicance

- : : -- e 2 L o G Sy S e

Do iz owdiewce 98 becn revicemd wod B Gord o omzer b ragveemeas o RS 25004 and dis
rgehiatiom as Been adoed, b elevowd cloe wllizieds Gaod the Ethics Deas 20 awmenizsion b shel] be mafnad an

ﬁ dieis speaitic cigp ande of arhics.

Tl weinbig shal ralrs plase sra open mesting of Qe ey lopsleces Doy Give clileluls would 2o cligible ta
e il brvming medis

Tl any cooplayoz:, baueds od oo assdssior s roveres ve oot cise eode ofatsies mew s mache marmed
anthe vt of B15L00 pee sessn,

STHP Cortilicaion
4 Dinoe it veale bemmined that D crdinaie wid wessoction cder ds catablzhed wegqoivaane: and e ehrhas
'E concired U wequives trafning, the el wrll be desmaced as a0 ' ebfed Climp off Tehio !

TIT Pt ity st Comnifiod €00y o lies mi ] seesivs a fmaed oo Zbcans azd s loga sk o b
:'r.:c.‘p*:.rzt.*:‘ inmm ri':i.'.'-“:l" OTRTE, Toad SIGNS and ster meterizls 2t the ches dispretior. T ..|.._1L|.-\_'uI ELT wall
el e releases o Lo local iedia J.;.-Ij.-:.--;l-p: Uy Trat rag l'.i.Z"-' Liaz serocd (lis l::::'.._::..l.i.l._."_n.l.. az el 2z :__‘-'_'.:r-.':i.di‘.
Ledrtion in WL pablicaticns and cvsns

Tr-mmr Lo b ot ithe sy aovast ceestes e e feas v o e c0ios 2o Cloamed.

COTHER DVPORTATTT TTEALS 0 FOTIE

e a cty adorns an ethioy vedinaoce cod guelifes ag o Ceoafied iy of B, 10 s bogrea o 00 oo Geal
KL dercs o antoees the nsdicanas.

FLC dogs pot wotas s endoreaoc et or vy sting smeaeg I8 rhe citphs frea snrorcerart boacd Faascererrires rhe
aceentrahblz leve] ol Clcenl soondeet ol Cwes -I.L'\_I.L'\_ L .l..|.l.|. catacdi s e olles aud ey ::-;- 1] Ll_-.- b (S

Uit oo the program.,

[Tz inits! veranr e ta e ke carkam thak vhe crrinsmna
sl Wb witl b B beedoec Oodass GO0
aih s e ] Lo sdheaps fooea Zes B0 ooy L ad S Jeg ba Cuy Tosatog, ey sks cdens e Lias
rerpeitad, ane srv scdt ol arniopee s o naed e e e seecnes b sae bendesc ord frbe cnllars G0 per
b e s the ciglemi e st i o s eessebreas begiz, Tees rocis ®il b Billed 12 e oo
ol s areg .

enphies we KRS 2200, preporetion B resenzand the
v cne snd paeble bedare werk I:-'r;_r s Adci=rmal eosts smoriztard

e
o || I ) EH kot

n
a5tz comnlet:

Inthe event b s Joo cow ety cim b coined vecfoie e tavel paead, Soaddoine ] conld voas =il B dbadad
e P S e,

Ut et woesanpdabe, LG will mesdes S s for D socicoee capeaezs oo b and itk e G350 g Groos
s rateat the imice.

Toroleiady vagupe Lo Bontucky Teapoe ol Cides @ ogongars this poojeet, plas poovide e Beaolaon authouziog rhe
5.|i"|]--\-|-|-l--\- e el Loz sopanenad dalfas ! -"""' 000

Hirsre f?_@{f s Clugms,_ o o= 5

P Booeie Dlarl : i HMATOR, Cicw of Jrankldic, KE

I
L LS Rincy

-§7-



RESOLUTION NO. A-2015
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

A RESOLUTION OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF THE
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY APPROVING
PARTICIPATION IN THE KENTUCKY LEAGUE OF CITIES
CERTIFIED CITY OF ETHICS PROPOSAL

WHEREAS, the Legislative body of the City of Franklin, Kentucky does desire to become a Certified
City of Ethics in accordance with the Kentucky League of Cities (KLC) Certified City of
Ethics Program; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to enter into an agreement with KLC to carry out the program requirements,
including ordinance review, adoption of a resolution, and training; and

WHEREAS, the attached agreement outlines the program requirements and requires City approval of all
elements;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF THE CITY OF
FRANKLIN, SIMPSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY: that the agreement attached to this
resolution between the City of Franklin, and the Kentucky League of Cities, be and the
same is approved; the mayor is authorized and directed to execute the agreement for and on
behalf of the city; and the city clerk is authorized and directed to attest such signature.

Resolved this 9th day of February, 2015.

APPROVED:

e (Ve

“Ronnie Clark, Mayor ~—
City of Franklin, Kentucky

ATTEST:

sty Ml

Kathvgtra@(n/er, City Clerk
City of Franklin, KY

-68-



Pi__ .
=t
A K1y B

MEMORANDINM
Ta: Mlayer Larry Dixon and Comomiasioners
Froo; Fenton Powell, City Manager
Sulject: Appointmant of Application Agerns for FEMA Emerpeney Manszement

Datz: Tanuary [0, 201 %

Aftachod Tor vaur reviesw snd diseozsion s Beaolulion Moo A-200% b authorize the appoinhment
af Robert Pomer as Applicalion Ageat Tor the Ciy ol Franklin G TTA AT merzency
Munapement disaster asziztant peozrams. Ao appelnoment letter for the S0 iz alsa eluded for
review and approval for the Mayor 1o sign.

Thiz appointment changes only when & rew appoinimest 3 mmade or when 2 new serior elected
official lakes allice,

Propised Maolion: Roguoest 2 maotion o approve Resoludion Moo A-2009 1o appeint Ralbwert
Palmer as fhe Application Asenl [or (he Cily ol Franklin Ivr FEMA/Dmerzency
Management ddisaster assistant programs and to anthorize the Mavoer to sign the
Appuimiment ol Tocal Bmergeney Management Thircetor regquived by the Stale.

_EE_



DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT’S AGENT

CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

RESOLUTION NO. A-2019

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commission of the City of Franklin, Kentucky that
Robert Palmer, Director of the Simpson County Office of Emergency Management, is hereby
authorized to execute for and on behalf of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a public entity
established under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, this application and to file it in
the appropriate State office for the purpose of obtaining certain Federal financial assistance
under the Disaster Relief Act (Public Law 288, 93rd Congress) or otherwise available from the
President’s Disaster Relief Fund.

THAT the City of Franklin, Kentucky, a public entity established under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Kentucky hereby authorizes its agent to provide to the State and to the
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for all matters pertaining to such Federal
disaster assistance the assurances and agreements as indicated in the attachment to this
Resolution.

RESOLVED and approved this day of January, 2019.

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR
City of Franklin, Kentucky
ATTEST:

CATHY DILLARD, CITY CLERK
City of Franklin, Kentucky

KyEM-PA Unit
Form 500
Revised: January 2003

Page 1 of 3

-70-



APPLICANT ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures and certifies that he will comply with the FEMA regulations, policies, guidelines and requirements including OMB's Circulars No. A-95 and A-
102, and FMC 74-4, as they relate to the application, acceptance and use of Federal funds for this Federally-assisted project. Also, the Applicant gives assurance and certifies
with respect to and as a condition for the grant that:

1. It possesses legal authority to apply for the grant, and to finance and construct the proposed facilities; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or
passed as an official act of the applicant's governing body, authorizing the filing of the application, including all understandings and assurances contained therein, and
directing and authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the applicant to act in connection with the application and to provide such additional information
as may be required.

2. It will comply with the provisions of: Executive Order 11988, relating to Floodplain Management and Executive Order 11990, relating to Protection of Wetlands.

3. It will have sufficient funds available to meet the non-Federal share of the cost for construction projects. Sufficient funds will be available when construction is completed to
assure effective operation and maintenance of the facility for the purpose constructed.

4. It will not enter into a construction contract(s) for the project or undertake other activities until the conditions of the grant program(s) have been met.

5. It will provide and maintain competent and adequate architectural engineering supervision and inspection at the construction site to insure that the completed work
conforms with the approved plans and specifications; that it will furnish progress reports and such other information as the Federal grantor agency may need.

8. It will operate and maintain the facility in accordance with the minimum standards as may be required or prescribed by the applicable Federal, State and local agencies for
the maintenance and operation of such facilities.

7. 1t will give the grantor agency and the Comptroller General, through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the grant.

8. It will require the facility to be designed to comply with the "American Standard
Specifications for Making Buildings and Facilities Accessible to, and Usable by the Physically Handicapped,” Number A117.1-1961, as modified (41 CFR 101-17-7031). The
applicant will be responsible for conducting inspections to insure compliance with these specifications by the contractor.

9. It will cause work on the project to be commenced within a reasonable time after receipt of notification from the approving Federal agency that funds have been approved
and will see that work on the project will be prosecuted to completion with reasonable diligence.

10. It will not dispose of or encumber its title or other interests in the site and facilities during the period of Federal interest or while the Government holds bonds, whichever is
the longer.

11. 1t agrees to comply with Section 311, P.L. 93-288 and with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 83-352) and in accordance with Title VI of the Act, no person in the
United States shall, on the ground of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination
under any program or activity for which the applicant receives Federal financial assistance and will immediately take any measures necessary to effectuate this agreement. If
any real property or structure is provided or improved with the aid of Federal financial assistance extended to the Applicant, this assurance shall obligate the Applicant, or in
the case of any transfer of such property, any transferee, for the period during which the reai property or structure is used for a purpose for which the Federal financial
assistance is extended or for another purpose involving the provision of similar services or benefits.

12. It will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that is or gives the appearance of being motivated by a desire for private gain for
themselves or others, particularly those with whom they have family, business, or other ties.

13. It will comply with the requirements of Title Ii and Title Il of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisitions Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provides for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced as a result of Federal and Federally assisted programs.

14, It will comply with all requirements imposed by the Federal grantor agency concerning special requirements of law, program requirements, and other administrative
requirements approved in accordance with OMB Circular A-102, P.L. 93-288 as amended, and applicable Federal Regulations.

15. It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act which limit the political activity of employees.

16. It will comply with the minimum wage and maximum hours provisions of the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act, as they apply to hospital and educational institution
employees of State and local governments.

17, (To the best of his knowledge and belief) the disaster relief work described on each Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Project Application for which
Federal Financial assistance is requested is eligible in accordance with the criteria contained in 44 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 208, and applicable FEMA Handbooks.

18i The emergency or disaster relief work therein described for which Federal Assistance is requested hereunder does not or will not duplicate benefits received for the same
loss from another source.

19, It will (1) provide without cost to the United States all lands, easements and rights-of-way necessary for accomplishments of the approved work; (2) hold and save the
United States free from damages due to the approved work or Federal funding.

20. This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans, reimbursements, advances, contracts, property, discounts of
other Federal financial assistance extended after the date hereof to the Applicant by FEMA, that such Federal Financial assistance will be extended in reliance on the
representations and agreements made in this assurance and that the United States shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this assurance. This assurance is
binding on the applicant, its successors, transferees, and assignees, and the person or persons whose signatures appear on the reverse as authorized to sign this assurance
on behalf of the applicant.

21. It will comply with the flood insurance purchase requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973, Public Law 93-234, 87 Stat. 975, approved
December 31, 1973. Section 102(a) requires, on and after March 2, 1975, the purchase of flood insurance in communities where such insurance is available as a condition for
the receipt of any Federal financial assistance for construction or acquisition purposes for use in any area that has been identified by the Director, Federal Emergency
Management Agency as an area having special flood hazards. The phrase "Federal financial assistance" includes any form of loan, grant, guaranty, insurance payment,
rebate, subsidy, disaster assistance loan or grant, or any other form of direct or indirect Federal assistance.

22, It will comply with the insurance requirements of Section 314, PL 93-288, to obtain and maintain any other insurance as may be reasonable, adequate, and necessary to
protect against further loss to any property which was replaced, restored, repaired, or constructed with this assistance.

23. 1t will defer funding of any projects involving flexible funding until FEMA makes a favorable environmental clearance, if this is required.

| Page 2 of 3 (Resolution A-2019)



APPLICANT ASSURANCES

The applicant hereby assures and certifies that he will comply with the FEMA regulations, policies, guidelines and requirements including OMB's Circulars No. A-95 and A-
102, and FMC 74-4, as they relate to the application, acceptance and use of Federal funds for this Federally-assisted project. Also, the Applicant gives assurance and certifies
with respect to and as a condition for the grant that:

24. It will assist the Federal grantor agency in its compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, (16 U.S.C. 470), Executive
Order 11593, and the Archeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. 469a-1 et seq.) by (a) consulting with the State Historic Preservation Officer on the
conduct of investigations, as necessary, to identify properties listed in or eligible for inclusion in the National Register of Historic places that are subject to adverse effects (see
36 CFR Part 800.8) by the activity, and notifying the Federal grantor agency of the existence of any such properties, and by (b) complying with all requirements established by
the Federal grantor agency to avoid or mitigate adverse effects upon such properties.

25. It will, for any repairs or construction financed herewith, comply with applicable standards of safety, decency and sanitation and in conformity with applicable codes,
specifications and standards; and, will evaluate the natural hazards in areas in which the proceeds of the grant or loan are to be used and take appropriate action to mitigate
such hazards, including safe land use and construction practices.

STATE ASSURANCES

The State agrees to take any necessary action within State capabilities to require compliance with these assurances and agreements by the applicant or to assume
responsibility to the Federal government for any deficiencies not resolved to the satisfaction of the Regional Director.

CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION
CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

I, Cathy Dillard, City Clerk of the City of Franklin, Kentucky, hereby certify the previous to be a true,
exact, complete and unaltered copy of Resolution No. A-2019 designating the agency applicant for the
President’s Disaster Relief Fund and adopting Agreements and Assurances. This resolution adopted by a
unanimous vote of the Board of Commissioners at a regular mecting held on January 14, 2019, of the City
Commission of Franklin, Kentucky.

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk

STATE OF KENTUCKY
COUNTY OF SIMPSON

Subscribed and sworn to before me by Cathy Dillard, City Clerk of the City of Franklin,, Kentucky, on
this 14" day of January, 2019

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

Page 3 of 3 (Resolution A-2019)
-72-



Appocintment of Local Emergency Management

Director
Directar
Division of Emergency Management
State EOC Building — Boone Center
100 Minuteman Parkway
Frankfart, KY 40601
Under the provieion of KRS 38B8.070{3), Robert J Palmer
(Hamea of Local CM Directzr)
P.O. Box 242 . Franklin . Kenlucky
yCfiice Mailing Addrass; it
42135 : 270-586-1300 , ia appointed Lirector of
[£in Cada) i Telephnne Mumbe -

SIMPSON COUNTY OFFIGE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT — Franklin

(ames of Lezal Emerganay Managamant Agency]

eftective Januany 1, 2014,
(Dae

Ihe aoove named |local BEmergency Managemenl Diraclor shall have the powers,
dauthorities, rights and dulies as specified n KRS 38B.020, local ordinarces,
orders, miles, and codes, and shall dirsct, control, and manage all affairs of the
logal  cmergoncy  management  agency  and  comprehsnsive  emergeEncy
managemsant pragram of the lecal junsdiction wherein appointed.

raignaturs of Ghief Executive Diicer)

(Date)

Tl Toirm 13
Revizad: 2009
—79—



MEMO

TO: Mayor Larry Dixon and Commissioners

FROM: Shaunna R. Cornwell, Director of Finance

DATE: January 14, 2019

SUBJECT: Memo to Commission Regarding Authorized Signatures on City Bank Accounts

With the change in the City’s Mayor we need to update our Authorized Signors on all of the City bank accounts.
Except for the Police Department’s Drug Fund and the Police Department Evidence Account, all other City accounts
have the following authorized signors — Mayor Ronnie Clark, Kenton Powell, Shaunna Cornwell, and Tammie Carey.

We need to approve an update to these signors — to remove Ronnie Clark as a signor on City accounts and add Mayor
Larry Dixon as a signor.

Proposed Motion: Request a motion to authorize the removal of Ronald Clark from all of the City accounts and

authorize adding Mayor Larry Dixon as a signor on all of the City accounts. As a note — Kenton, myself, and Tammie
Carey will remain as authorized users on these accounts.

_74_



PUBLIC
SAFETY

_75_



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
FROM: Chief Roger Solomon

DATE: January 9, 2019

SUBJECT: Traffic Enforcement Detail

I would like to address the Franklin City Commission in reference to an
upcoming traffic enforcement detail that we will be working soon.

-7 6_.



ORDINANCES

_77_



CITY OF FRANKLIN, KENTUCKY

ORDINANCE NO. 2019 - 001

AN ORDINANCE TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC WAY KNOWN AS THE 0.072 ACRE
TRACT OF LAND BEING THE WESTERNMOST PORTION OF HILDEGARD AVENUE
THAT HAS NOT BEEN PAVED OR SURFACED, LOCATED NEAR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF THE AREA KNOWN AS SENG SUBDIVISION, JUST WEST OF THE INTERSECTION OF
HILDEGARD AVENUE AND WESTERN DRIVE

WHEREAS, at the request of Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore, it has been determined that the 0.072
acre tract of land being the westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved or surfaced, located
near the southwest corner of the area known as Seng Subdivision, just west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue
and Western Drive will serve a more useful public purpose if the herein described portion is closed and no longer
used as a public way; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has identified the property owners in or
abutting the portion of the property to be closed to be Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore, Anna Keen, unmarried,
and Nancy Moseley, unmarried; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to KRS 82.405(2) (b) and (c), written notices of the proposed closing were given to
the property owners in or abutting that portion of the public way that is described in Exhibit A, and the property
owners in or abutting that portion of the property have agreed to the closing of the public way, with said consents
being attached collectively hereto as Exhibit B; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin has determined that it is in the best interest
of the City to close the public way which is described more specifically in the attached Exhibit A, and to authorize the
City Attorney for the City of Franklin to take any and all actions necessary to convey a portion of the public way to be
closed to Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn Gore; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the City of Franklin,
Kentucky, as follows:

1. The preambiles to this Ordinance are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

2. The portion of the public way commonly known as the 0.072 acre tract of land being the
westernmost portion of Hildegard Avenue that has not been paved or surfaced, located near the southwest corner of
the area known as Seng Subdivision, just west of the intersection of Hildegard Avenue and Western Drive, described
in Exhibit A, is hereby accepted by the City as a public way, as having been opened to the unrestricted use of the
general public for more than five (5) consecutive years pursuant to KRS 82.400 and, further, said portion of the
public way shall be hereinafter closed as a public way, street, and/or thoroughfare, and shall no longer be maintained
by the City of Franklin, Kentucky; provided that the City is allowed to retain any easements, conditions or
restrictions, written or unwritten, that previously applies to this property, and they shall remain in effect and apply to
this property as represented by the plat prepared by Robert G. May, LPLS #2142 dated December 5, 2018.

3. The City Attorney is hereby directed to take ahy and all actions necessary, and/or all of his actions
with respect to this ordinance are hereby ratified pursuant to this ordinance to close said public way and to convey a
portion of the public way, more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A, to Donald Gore and wife, Marilyn
Gore.

4, The Board of Commissioners authorizes and directs the Mayor to sign any and all documents
necessary to effectuate the intent of this ordinance.

-7 8_



If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this ordinance is for any reason held invalid
or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and
independent provision, and such holdings shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of Ordinance.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

FIRST READING
SECOND READING
At a meeting of the Franklin Board of Commissioners held on , on motion made
by and seconded by , the foregoing

ordinance was adopted, after full discussion, by the following vote:

HERBERT WILLIAMS
JAMIE POWELL

BROWNIE BENNETT
WENDELL STEWART

LARRY DIXON, MAYOR

APPROVED BY:

Larry Dixon, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cathy Dillard, City Clerk
City of Franklin, Kentucky

_79_



